Résumé

Professor in Business Administration majored in Management Science, with an academic rank of professor. An associate researcher in science & technology strategies for Saudi Arabia(1997-2004) & for Arab World ALECSO/SSRC, Syria, (1984-1991). Outstanding teaching skills in management science in both English, French and Arabic Languages. Published many researches on the Technology for human Development, the role of science in the future of humanity, the transfer Technology models, the Management of Technology Development and Intermediate Institutions, and Science and Technology systems in Arab World.

BIODATA:

- **. Family name** (surname) : Bassil **First name** : Khouri **Othernames** : none
- 2. Mailing address: Syrian Private University, Damascus, Syria.

EDUCATION:

• **Jan-1983 Doctorate d'Etat** Specialized in management from the University of Paris-Dauphine, France.

HONORS AND AWARDS:

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:

Now Acting Dean of Faculty of Business Administration at the Syrian Private University.

1997-2004 Associate Researcher in Science Technology Strategies for Saudi Arabia.
1984-1991 Associate Researcher in Science Technology Strategies for Arab World,

ALECSO/SSRC, Syria.

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

PUBLICATIONS, TRANSLATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS:

Books:

Articles:

- 2006 Technology for human Development, UNESCO, Argentina/Uruguay, (conference Paper).
- -2007 Science role in the future of humanity (Article) Shu'un al Awsat ,Fall 127 , Beirut, Lebanon.
- 2007 Transfer Technology models (textbook), SVU,.
- -2007 Management of Technology Development and Intermediate Institutions (textbook), SVU.
- -1991 Science and Technology systems in Arab World, Alecso, Tunisia.

CONFERENCE PAPERS:

PUBLIC LECTURES:

LANGUAGES:

- Arabic (mother tongue)
- English French

MEMBERSHIPS:

Updated: 25/6/2018